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DATE: September 9, 2015

MEMO TO: MROSD Board of Directors
THROUGH: Stephen E. Abbors, General Manager gg@’
FROM: Kevin S. Woodhouse, Assistant General Manager

SUBJECT:  Request for Subordination Relating to Proposed Refunding Bond Issue for the Las
Pulgas Redevelopment Project Area (Menlo Park)

On August 4, 2015, the District received a formal request (attached) from the City of Menlo Park to
approve the City’s intent, acting as the Successor Agency to the Community Development Agency
of the City of Menlo Park, to issue bonds to refund prior bond obligations and achieve debt-service
savings. The District is a taxing entity for the above subject redevelopment project area, and under
redevelopment law the redevelopment agency’s Successor Agency must seek authorization from
each taxing entity in order to move forward with such actions. In this case, the redevelopment
agency’s pass-through payments to the District had ended in 2004. However, by achieving debt-
service savings, the Successor Agency expects to save approximately $145,000 annually or
approximately $2 million over the remaining term of the bonds by 2031. This savings is expected
to result in residual revenue available to taxing entities. Therefore, the District would commence
receiving pass-through payments again, estimated at approximately $46,500 from 2016 to 2031, or
an average of $2,700 annually.

According to redevelopment law, in order to disapprove the subordination request, a taxing entity
must find, based on substantial evidence, that the Successor Agency will not be able to make its
debt-service payments and the required pass-through payments (currently $0 for the District). The
Successor Agency has indicated it can make its debt-service payments and have residual dollars to
disperse to taxing entities.

Due to the net positive fiscal impact to the District from this refunding and that there does not
appear to be substantial evidence that the Successor Agency wouldn’t be able to make its new bond
payments plus its pass-through payment obligations, the General Manager plans to sign under his
authority the Certificate of Approval requested by the Successor Agency. The District Controller
and General Counsel have reviewed and support this course of action.

If the Board has any concern with this course of action, please let the General Manager know
immediately.
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City Manager's Office

August 4, 2015

Steve Abbors

General Manager

Mid-Peninsula Regional Open Space
330 Distel Circle

Los Altos, CA 94022

RE: Request for Subordination Relating to Proposed Refunding Bond Issue for
the Las Pulgas Redevelopment Project Area Pursuant to Section 34177.5(c) of
the California Health and Safety Code

Dear Mr. Abbors:

| am writing to you on behalf of the Successor Agency to the Community
Development Agency of the City and of Menlo Park (the “Agency”) pursuant to
Section 34177.5(c) of the California Health and Safety Code (the “Code”). Under
Section 34177.5(c) of the Code, the Agency may, with a taxing entity's approval
(which must be granted except as provided below), subordinate amounts payable
from property tax revenue (formerly tax increment revenue) of a redevelopmant
project area that the Agency is required to pay such taxing entity pursuant to Section
34183(a)(1) of the Code {the “Pass-through Payments™} to bonds or other
indebtedness issued or incurred by the Agency pursuant to Section 34177.5(a) of the
Code for the same project area. At this time, the Agency is expecting to issue one or
more series of bonds by December 31, 2015 (the “2015 Bonds”) the debt service on
which will be payable from property tax revenue derived from the Las Pulgas
Community Development Project Area (the “Project Area”). The reason for issuing
bonds is to refund prior obligations of the Agency in order to achieve debt service
savings, as allowed by Section 34177.5(a)(1) of the Code. The savings analysis
indicates that refunding of the bonds may save approximately $145,000 annually, or
over $2 million over the remaining term of the bonds in 2031. Such savings may
fluctuate with market conditions. On a net present value basis the savings could run
between $820,000 and $1.6 million.

By this letter, the Agency requests that the Mid-Peninsula Regional Open Space (the
“Taxing Entity”) agree to the subordination of Pass-through Payments that the Agency
is required to pay the Taxing Entity in connection with the Project Area to the payment
of debt service on the 2015 Bonds. The obligation of the Agency to make the Pass-
Through Payment is set forth in the Agreement dated November 12, 1991, between
the Taxing Entity and the Community Development Agency of the City of Menlo Park,
as succeeded by the Agency. Since the Taxing Entity’s pass through payments are
already subordinate to the 2006 Bonds that will be refunded, the savings to be
experienced by issuing the 2015 Bonds strengthens the ability of the Agency to meet
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Entity by increasing the amount of residual revenue that is available. Subordination of
your pass through payments also allows the Agency to get a better bond rating and
lowers the interest rate on the transaction.

Enclosed for your review, pursuant to Section 34177.5(c)(2) of the Code, is a tax
increment revenue projection summary for the Project Area, which includes a debt
service coverage analysis showing the maximum debt service for the 2015 Bonds
prepared by the Agency's fiscal consultant for the 2015 Bonds, Fraser & Associates
{the “Fiscal Consultant"), and its financial advisor for the 2015 Bonds, Public Financial
Management, Inc. (the “Financial Advisor”). The Fiscal Consultant's and Financial
Advisol’'s analysis shows that the Agency can reasonably expect to have sufficient
funds available to pay both the payments that are expected to be due for the Bonds
and all of the Agency’s Pass-through Payments owed to the various affected taxing
entities for the Project Area (shown under the column Negotiated Tax Sharing). As
shown on the table, the Agency is expected have almost $3 million remaining after
paying both debt service on the 2015 Bonds and meeting all of its pass through
obligations. In the event that the Agency does not have sufficient funds to make the
required Pass-through Payments in a given year, the Agency’s obligation to make
such payments shall continue and shall be paid for from the first available property tax
revenues of the Agency not pledged to the payment of debt service on the 2015
Bonds.

For the benefit of the Agency’s records, please complete the enclosed Certificate of
Approval and return it in the self-addressed envelope no later than September 18,
2015, as the Authority is planning on selling the 2015 Bonds soon thereafter.

Please note that, in accordance with Section 34177.5(c)(e)(3) of the Code, if the
Taxing Entity does not respond to the requested subordination within forty-five (45)
days of this letter, the subordination will be automatically deemed approved by the
Taxing Entity and such approval shall be final and conclusive. Furthermore, to
disapprove this subordination, the Taxing Entity must find, based upon substantial
evidence, that the Agency will not be able to pay the payments due on the 2015
Bonds and the Pass-through Payments that it is required to pay the Taxing Entity.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions
regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call the undersigned at 650-330-6615.

Sinceraly,

Clay Curtin
Assistant to the City Manager

Enclosures

cc: Stephen Melikian
Donaid Fraser
Robert Gamble
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CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
OF THE
MID-PENINSULA REGIONAL OPEN SPACE

The undersigned, of the Mid-Peninsula Regional Open Space
(the "District") hereby certifies as follows:

1. That the undersigned is the duly appointed of the District
and has the full power and authority to execute and deliver this Centificate.

2. That the undersigned has read and is familiar with that certain Fiscal Agreement
between the District and the Community Development Agency of the City of Menlo Park, dated as
of November 12, 1991 (the “Agreement”).

3. That, as provided in Section 2.4 of the Agreement, the Successor Agency 1o the
Community Development Agency of the City of Menlo Park (the “Agency”) has requested that the
District acknowledge the subordination of its right to receive payments under the Agreement to the
pledge of certain Tax Increment Revenues (as defined in the Agreement) to the payment of the
Agency's 2015 Series A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds {Las Pulgas Community Development
Project Area) and 2015 Series B Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds (Las Pulgas Community
Development Project Area) to be issued in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed
$75,000,000, including payments with respect to any related agreements such as credit
enhancement instruments and similar arrangements (the "Bonds"), and has demonstrated to the
reasonable satisfaction of the District its ability to make payments due to the District under the
terms of the Agreement after the issuance of the Bonds.

4, That, pursuant to the Agreement, the Agency has provided timely notice of the
issuance of the Bonds.

Dated:

MID-PENINSULA REGIONAL OPEN SPACE

By:
Name:
Title:
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	THROUGH:  Stephen E. Abbors, General Manager

